



Department of Industry

OUT18/9855

Luisa Maguire
DA Coordinator
Key Sites Assessments
Resource & Energy Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment

luisa.maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Maguire

Barangaroo - Remediation of Part of Hickson Road Modification 2

I refer to your email of 20 June 2018 with respect to the above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant branches of the Department of Primary Industries and Lands & Water. Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

The department has no further comment in respect to the modification.

Yours sincerely

Alison Collaros
A/Manager, Assessment Advice
Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy
5 July 2018